
 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 
July 8, 2021  

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

Zoom Link by request 
Call In Phone Number: 1-253-215-8782 

 Meeting ID: 999 8843 9250 /Passcode: 927420 
 
 

 Agenda 
 

1. 6:30PM - CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
2. 6:32PM – APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA - Action (vote) 

 
3. 6:35PM - BUSINESS FROM AUDIENCE – Information 

a. Public Comment (please limit comments to 3 min.) 
 

4. 6:38PM - CONSENT AGENDA– See Separate Consent Agenda - Action (vote) 
 

5. 6:40PM – COMMUNICATIONS - Information 
a. Emma Herron, President 
b. Skip Houser, General Legal Counsel 

• RCW 70.44.060 Powers and Duties 
• King County COVID Update 

c. CEO Report - Renée K. Jensen, CEO 
 

6. 7:15PM – COMMITTEE REPORTS– Information/Discussion 
a. 7:15PM – Finance Committee – Commissioners Speikers/Herron 

i. Approval of warrants, payroll and payroll taxes – May 2021 – Action (vote) 
b. 7:30PM – Medical Committee – Commissioners Herron/Norris 
c. Facilities Committee – Commissioners Hauglie/Carter (no meeting held in June) 
d. 7:40pm – Quality Steering Committee – Commissioners Norris/Carter 
 

7. 7:50PM – GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT 
 
8.   7:55PM - ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upcoming Meetings - Information  

• Education Work/Study – Thursday, August 12, 2021, 4:30-6:00pm 
• Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, August 12, 2021, 6:30pm 

 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 
Consent Agenda 

July 8, 2021 
 

 

 
1. Work Study Minutes – June 10, 2021 

 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – June 10, 2021 
 
3. Physician Credentialing 
 a. Paul Craig, MD – Telemed/Radia – Initial Privileging 
 b. Kelly Lloyd, MD – Pathology Lab Director – Initial Privileging 
 c. Kaylin Reeve, ARNP – Initial Privileging 
 d. Chris Stanley, PA – Initial Privileging 
 e. Mitchell Patrick Kok, MD – Teleradiology – Extension of Provisional Status 
 f. David Lee, MD – Teleradiology – Extension of Provisional Status 
 g. Yasmeen Ansari, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transition from Provisional to Active 
 h. Gregrey Bennett, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transition from Provisional to Active 
 i. James Boehl, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transition from Provisional to Active 
 j. Richard Chang, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transition from Provisional to Active 
 k. Andrea Fisk, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transition from Provisional to Active 
 l. Cory Heidelberger, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transitional from Provisional to Active 
 m. Dana Hirsch, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transitional from Provisional to Active 
 n. Valerie Huckaby, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transitional from Provisional to Active 
 o. Bradford Kilcline, MD – Emergency Medicine – Transitional from Provisional to Active 
 p. Benjamin Iles, DO – Teleradiology – Transitional from Provisional to Telemedicine 
 q. Hassan Ahmad, MD – Teleradiology – Renewal to Telemedicine 
 r. Natalie Rae Weathered, MD – Neuro – Renewal to Telemedicine by Proxy (UW) 
 
5. Authorization:  Verbal authorization from President Herron and Secretary Hauglie for CEO 

to sign minutes and Physician Credentialing on their behalf. 
 



1   

 

  
 
 

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY 
Board of Commissioners  

June 10, 2021 
MINUTES  

WORK/STUDY 
4:30pm-6pm 

Via Zoom 
 

PRESENT: 
Emma Herron, President 
Dariel Norris, Vice President 
Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 
David Speikers, Commissioner 
Jen Carter, Commissioner 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Renée Jensen, CEO 
Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
Rachel Thompson, MD, CMO 
Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 
Sandra Stanger, Clerk  
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Pres. Herron at 4:30pm followed by roll 
call.   This meeting was held via Zoom virtual meeting pursuant to Proclamation 20-28 issued by 
Washington State Governor Inslee.  All parties listed above were on the call.  For public attendance 
the call-in number was posted prior to the meeting.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
 
There were no objections or changes to the Agenda.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   None. 
 
TOPIC OF DISCUSSION:   
 

1. King County Public Health COVID-19 Partnership – presentation given by Peter Adler, 
King County Public Health Dept.  
 
 

DRAFT 



2   

EXECUTIVE REPORT: 
 a. CEO – Renee Jensen: Referemce Report. 
 b. COO – Karyn Denton: DOH Survey Summary.  

 
Minutes of this meeting, once approved, are available on the District’s website at 
www.snoqualmiehospital.org under the Governance page.  Copies of any presentations and/or 
documents are available upon request by contacting Administration at 425.831.2362.     
 
Upcoming Meetings -  

• Education Work/Study – Thursday, July 8, 2021 – 4:30pm-6pm 
• Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, July 8, 2021 – 6:30pm 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:00pm.   
 
 
________________________________        ________________________________  
Kevin Hauglie, Secretary                 Sandra Stanger, Recording Clerk 

http://www.snoqualmiehospital.org/


1  

  
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY 
Board of Commissioners 

June 10 2021, 6:30 pm  
MINUTES 
Via Zoom 

 
 
PRESENT: 
Emma Herron, President 
Dariel Norris, Vice President 
Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 
David Speikers, Commissioner 
Jen Carter, Commissioner 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Renée Jensen, CEO 
Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
Rachel Thompson, MD 
Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 
Sandra Stanger, Clerk  
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Pres. Herron at 6:30pm, followed by 
roll call. This meeting was held via Zoom pursuant to Proclamation 20-28 issued by Washington 
State Governor Inslee.  The information to attend the meeting was posted prior to the meeting.   
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda as proposed.  M/Speikers  S/Hauglie 
 
The motion passed by unanimous vote.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  Bryan Holloway, Snoqualmie Council Member, in attendance with no 
comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the consent agenda as proposed, which includes 
approval of minutes.  M/Carter   S/Hauglie 
 
The motion passed by unanimous vote.    

DRAFT 



2  

 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 

• President Herron: Comment regarding upcoming strategic planning session. 
 

• General Counsel Houser:   
o RCW 70.44.060 Powers and Duties 
o King County COVID Update – the state will open at 75% on June 30, except for 

professional sports. 
  

• CEO Report: Reference CEO Report. Commissioner Carter requested CEO Jensen to provide 
additional detail for community events in report. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1. Finance Committee Report - Approval of warrants, payroll and payroll taxes – April 1 
thru April 30, 2021.   Written minutes from the May 25, 2021 meeting for the April 2021 finances 
were provided as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner Speikers, Committee Chair.  
Both Commissioners Speikers and Herron attended the meeting via Zoom.  The committee is 
scheduled to next meet on June 29, 2021 to review May 2021 finances. 
 
1(a). Approval of Warrants, Payroll and Payroll taxes – April 2021. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve total disbursements that includes payroll 
warrants, hospital and clinic payroll, auto deposits, hospital and clinic payroll taxes, 
retirement and matching plans, as well as all accounts payable warrants in the total amount 
of $3,660,615.68 for April 1 thru April 30, 2021, as recommended by the Finance Committee.   
M/Hauglie  S/Speikers 
 
The motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
2. Medical Committee Report.  Written minutes from the June 1, 2021 meeting were provided 
as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner Norris, Committee Chair.  Both 
Commissioners Norris and Herron attended the meeting via Zoom.  The committee is scheduled to 
next meet on July 6, 2021.  
  
3. Facilities Committee Report.  Written minutes from the June 2, 2021 meeting were 
provided as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner Hauglie, Committee Chair.  Both 
Commissioners Hauglie and Carter attended the meeting via Zoom.  The committee is scheduled to 
next meet on June 23, 2021.     
 
NOTE:  Any documents presented at this meeting are available upon request.  Minutes are posted on 
the District Website at www.snoqualmiehospital.org under the Governance Page.  For questions or 
further information, please contact Administration at 425.831.2362. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
a. Strategic Plan Update: Date of Strategic Plan Retreat will be Wednesday, June 30, 2021  
 



3  

GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT:   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Executive Session is convened to discuss the following topics, as permitted by the cited sections of the 
Revised Code of Washington (RCW 42.30.110): 
 
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance 
of a public employee. 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION at  8:05pm 
 
RECONVENED at 8:25pm. The Commissioners decided on a 360 Evaluation at 12 months 
(December 2021) for CEO Jensen. 
 
ADJOURNED at 8:30pm 
 
UPCOMING PUBLIC MEETINGS:   
Education Work/Study – Thursday, July 8, 2021, 4:30-6:00pm 
Monthly Business Meeting – Thursday, July 8, 2021, 6:30pm 
 
   
 
 
               
Kevin Hauglie, Board Secretary  
                
 
        
Sandra Stanger, Recording Clerk  











 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 1 of 4 

 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
July 1st, 2021 

 

"STRATEGIC PLANNING IS WORTHLESS - UNLESS THERE IS FIRST A STRATEGIC VISION." 
 ~ JOHN NAISBITT 

 
 
Growth 
Growth initiatives must be measurable, consistent with our mission, financially sustainable, and responsive 
to the health needs of those we serve.  
 

• COVID Testing – Now occurring by on line appointment scheduling at the Ridge clinic. 
• Ridge Clinic Expansion/Urgent Care – Behind schedule due to many contributing factors.  

Targeting August opening with X-ray in progress and likely a month behind opening. 

 
 
Quality 
The commitment and continuing efforts to use measurable interventions to propel and sustain 
improvement that contributes to better patient outcomes, better system performance, and more satisfying 
experiences.  
 

• Department of Health Survey – Our survey report has been received and our responses are 
prepared.   Few minor citations received and all have been corrected or a plan of correction is 
in place.  Final documents will be returned to DOH early July. 

• Clinic Documentation – The DAX contract is signed.  We will be beginning implementation 
soon which will initially involve 9 primary care providers.  Dr. Thompson will be working closely 
with the providers to build templates and launch the product.  

• Quality Program Redesign – The quality team and committee are working though a total 
redesign of information flow and data sets.  Dr. Thompson is leading this work.  She presented 
the committee’s initial recommendations to the Board Quality Committee in June.  

• Endoscopy – We are working with our referral team as well as our Endo care givers to identify 
and reach out to our patients that are in need of colonoscopy.  We have capacity and little to no 
wait time for appointments so we are working hard to fill our schedules.   

• Board Education – Commissioner Herron and CEO Jensen participated in the WSHA CEO & 
Board member workshop.  The content was well presented and will be available in recorded 
format.  We will distribute to the commissioners that were not able to attend when it is available.   

  
 
  



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 2 of 4 

 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
July 1st, 2021 

 

Relationships 
Relationships are at the core of our existence. Relationships, based on mutual respect and trust, are 
interactions that will make us better as individuals and an organization.  
 

• COVID Vaccinations – The number of vaccinations has dramatically decreased to about 30 
per day.  Residents have the option of on line scheduling for appointments or drive up with no 
appointment.  We continue to work with King County Public Health on identifying areas within 
our service area that have low vaccination rates and creative ways to help improve those 
numbers.  We are happy to report that over 80% of the SVH staff have received at least one 
doses of vaccine. 

• Washington State University Medical School – Dr. Thompson and CEO Jensen met with Dr. 
Larry Schecter to discuss Snoqualmie becoming a training site for medical students.  We will be 
introducing this idea to some of our medical staff and looking for win-win opportunities for us to 
engage and provide a positive experience for the students.  

• Community Events – We are actively engaged in the local summer community events.  We 
will have a first aid booth, lost child assistance and COVID shots available for the Red, White 
and Boom event in Snoqualmie on Sunday, July 4th.   

• SpaceLabs – The executive team did an onsite visit to SpaceLabs located near the Ridge in 
Snoqualmie.  The CEO and several other executives hosted our team in an exploratory 
conversation about how our organizations might work together and support each other.  Of 
particular interest is working on new product development and potentially data gathering and 
proof of concept for small hospitals.  Additional conversations and visits are planned as we 
explore possibilities for collaboration.   

• Brand Exposure – We will have a full-page ad in the SnoValley Chamber Outdoor Guide. The 
guide should first week in July. 

• Community Engagement Efforts – The meeting in June consisted of the following: 
o Fall City Community Association Meeting, the recent meetings have addressed the 

planned growth in the Fall City/Preston area and the amount of support provided by the 
County and State. Lots happening here with a subarea plan in the works. We have been 
included in the conversation. 

o SnoValley Chamber of Commerce Meetings, provide hospital updates, COVID 
Testing and Vaccine information and find ways to partner with local businesses and 
events. 

o Summer Hazards Seminar with King County OEM, Certificate program, PIO outreach 
and forecasting for communications during this busy season chocked full of hazards. 

o Monthly Parent Education Alignment Meeting through Empower Youth. This group 
is addressing a multitude of impacts COVID has had on our youth. Parents need 
resources so I worked with the group on a survey that was disseminated to SnoValley 
parents. It will help define programs for parents and youth moving forward. I was able to 
forward the survey to Dr. Jain in the event she found it useful to include her patients’ 
parents in the conversation. 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 3 of 4 

 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
July 1st, 2021 

 

o Crisis Standards of Care Grand Rounds with DOH. Participating gave Sherry an 
opportunity to better understand the efforts behind standards and protocols statewide 
with COVID. It kept our name as a participant. 

o Trail Youth Job Fair, supported HR and Trail Youth and got to meet parents as we 
launched the opportunity to reach out to our younger population to offer internships. 

o Healthy Communities Coalition, looking at messaging around this post-COVID limbo 
and supporting a community that may see a leap in homelessness. 

o SnoKing Ice Arenas Grand Re-opening. Met the directors and am working on 
sponsorships/partnerships/promotions. (While Sherry was there, they sent two skaters 
to the ED.) 

 
Finance 
Balanced budget, positive cash flow, debt repayment and positive financial returns on District investments.  
 

• See finance summary prepared by CFO Ritter for more details on financial performance. 
• Director of Finance – The new director of finance has been hired and will begin working on 

site mid-July.  Initially she will focus on assistance with FEMA grant accounting, reporting and 
organization of funds.  From there, transitioning to costing and forecasting the strategic plan 
and finally budget season.  This plan will pair nicely with the timing of Jim’s retirement and 
allow for ample transition time.    

 
 
Operations 
Functions or activities of an organization that are necessary to run its business and to support the core 
functions of treatment and payment. 
 

• Electronic Medical Record (EMR) – Cost estimates were presented to the finance committee 
and a full, deep dive into the selection process will occur at the July Board work session. 

• Strategic Planning – The rough draft of the strategic plan was presented to the board during a 
full day workshop.  Next steps will be refinement and socialization.  Finalizing objectives and 
final plan details to be presented to the board in August.    

• Quarterly Medical All-Staff Meeting – the Quarterly meeting of the medical staff was well 
attended in person by providers.  The attending providers were engaged and had an 
opportunity to give feedback on the draft strategic plan. 

• Excessive Heat – With the extreme heat this past week our facilities team was challenged 
keeping areas of the hospital cool.  Our COVID vaccination team moved operations indoors for 
2 days but all other areas were able to operate as normal.  Communication and coordination 
with the city for emergency response as well as at the state level for bed capacity and hospital 
responses occurred throughout the extreme temperatures. 

 
 
  



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 4 of 4 

 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
July 1st, 2021 

 

Board Education Opportunities  
 

1. July 20th –  
 Telemedicine 101: Considerations when implementing or expanding services 
 Cindy Jacobs & David Streeter 
 Webinar (Register on WSHA Website) 

2. September 10th –  
 Charity Care  
 Taya Briley & Zoshia Stanley  
 Webinar  (Register on WSHA Website)  

3. September 16th – Dec 9th  
 WSHA Annual Meeting  
 eSeries 
 More details TBD 

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  

Renée K. Jensen 



Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 
Finance Committee  

Tuesday, June 29, 2021, 1-2pm 
Via Zoom 

Dial: (253) 215-8782 
Meeting ID: 961 7273 4345/Passcode: 985394 

AGENDA 

Committee Members: 
David Speikers Commissioner, Chair of Finance 
Emma Herron Commissioner, President 
Renée Jensen CEO 
Patrick Ritter CFO 
Karyn Denton COO 
Rachel Thompson, MD CMO  
Jim Baldauf Finance Director 

• May 2021 Financials
a) Variances
b) Income Statement
c) Balance Sheet
d) Cash Flow
e) Dashboard and Stats

• CARES Funds Update

• EMR Update

• Committee Community Member



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY
MAY 2021 F INANCE COMMIT TEE 

SL IDES 

JUNE 29,  2021



Financial Statements

2



3

KING COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT # 4
HOSPITAL & CLINICS COMBINED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

    ACTUAL vs BUDGET
MAY 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE % VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE % VARIANCE

3,250,588$    3,461,842$    (211,254)$      -6% NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 17,158,649$ 16,582,069$ 576,580$       3%
82,110            87,161            (5,051)             -6% TAXATION FOR OPERATIONS 409,319          424,560          (15,241)          -4%
56,367            44,067            12,300            28% OTHER 247,530          222,252          25,278            11%

3,389,065      3,593,070      (204,005)        -6%       TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 17,815,498    17,228,881    586,617          3%

OPERATING EXPENSES
1,686,637      1,657,285      (29,352)          -2% SALARIES 8,005,233      8,286,425      281,192          3%

356,981          385,504          28,523            7% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,887,740      1,927,520      39,780            2%
339,922          322,250          (17,672)          -5% PROFESSIONAL FEES 2,285,760      1,609,886      (675,874)        -42%
297,698          254,720          (42,978)          -17% SUPPLIES 1,469,028      1,273,600      (195,428)        -15%

35,545            21,639            (13,906)          -64% REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 138,145          108,195          (29,950)          -28%
38,228            36,262            (1,966)             -5% UTILITIES 230,133          181,310          (48,823)          -27%

341,890          327,921          (13,969)          -4% PURCHASED SERVICES 1,783,414      1,639,605      (143,809)        -9%
13,567            14,583            1,016              7% INSURANCE 69,316            72,915            3,599              5%
54,172            63,641            9,469              15% LEASE AND RENTALS 303,145          318,205          15,060            5%

343,631          328,882          (14,749)          -4% DEPRECIATION 1,630,480      1,644,410      13,930            1%
60,948            48,872            (12,076)          -25% OTHER 257,798          240,109          (17,689)          -7%

3,569,218      3,461,559      (107,659)        -3% TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 18,060,192    17,302,180    (758,012)        -4%

(180,153)        131,511          (311,664)        -237% OPERATING INCOME (244,695)        (73,299)          (171,396)        -234%

6,249              10,701            (4,452)             -42% INVESTMENT INCOME, NET OF AMOUNT CAPITALIZED 35,037            52,125            (17,088)          -33%
262,853          260,160          2,693              1% TAXATION FOR BOND PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 1,299,851      1,267,231      32,620            3%

(418,303)        (428,346)        10,043            2% INTEREST EXPENSE, NET OF AMOUNT CAPITALIZED (2,123,662)    (2,140,198)    16,536            1%
(9,096)             (9,096)             (0)                     0% BOND ISSUANCE AND FINANCING COSTS (45,482)          (45,480)          (2)                     0%

815,277          148,015          667,262          -451% NON OPERATING REV - PROVIDER RELIEF FUNDS 5,524,936      720,977          4,803,959      -666%
-                   11,882            (11,882)          -100% OTHER NET 161,862          57,877            103,985          180%

656,980          (6,684)             663,664          9929% NON OPERATING, NET 4,852,543      (87,468)          4,940,011      5648%

476,827          124,827          352,000          -282% CHANGE IN NET POSITION 4,607,848      (160,767)        4,768,615      2966%

-                   -                   NET POSITION BEGINNING OF YEAR -                   -                   -                   

476,827$       124,827$       352,000$       -282% NET POSITION 4,607,848$    (160,767)$      4,768,615$    2966%

-5.3% 3.7% -9.0% Operating Margin % -1.4% -0.4% -0.9%
14.1% 3.5% 10.6% Total Margin % 25.9% -0.9% 26.8%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE



4

SNOQUALMIE VALLEY HOSPITAL COMBINED BALANCE SHEET APRIL 2021 MAY 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
UNRESTRICTED CASH 12,013,459               11,846,835               
BOARD RESTRICTED FUNDS 102,277                     102,277                     
CMS ADVANCE PAYMENT 10,989,563               10,513,418               
MANDATED RESERVE FUNDS 10,854,615               11,083,970               
TOTAL CASH 33,959,914               33,546,500               

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 8,852,070                  8,423,374                  
LESS A/R ALLOWANCES 2,777,759                  2,723,206                  
COST REPORTS RECEIVABLE 391,000                     463,926                     
EMR MEANINGFUL USE -                              -                              
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLE 6,465,311                  6,164,095                  

TAXES RECEIVABLE 2,272,439                  2,050,090                  
INVENTORY 259,228                     256,199                     
PREPAID EXPENSES 82,914                        99,736                        
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 3,134,776                  3,125,679                  
OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,444,854                  1,461,180                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 47,619,436               46,703,478               

FIXED ASSETS

LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS 26,604,969               26,604,969               
BUILDINGS 32,464,429               32,464,429               
MOVABLE EQUIPMENT 8,885,853                  8,894,475                  
INFORMATION SYSTEMS 4,702,979                  4,702,979                  
RIGHT TO USE ASSET 1,466,469                  1,385,518                  
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 23,445,394               23,700,648               
NET FIXED ASSETS 50,679,306               50,351,721               

TOTAL ASSETS 98,298,741               97,055,199               



5

SNOQUALMIE VALLEY HOSPITAL COMBINED BALANCE SHEET APRIL 2021 MAY 2021

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITES
NOTES PAYABLE 966,000                     966,000                     
COST REPORTS PAYABLE -                              -                              
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,187,868                  889,999                     
ACCRUED PAYROLL & TAXES 2,253,736                  2,441,096                  
ACCRUED INTEREST (BONDS) 970,216                     1,118,979                  
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (83,211)                      (83,521)                      
CURRENT PORTION LONG TERM DEBT 1,672,917                  1,631,250                  
CURRENT PORTION CMS ADVANCE PAYMENT 4,125,677                  3,649,532                  
DEFERRED STIMULUS REVENUE 1,630,553                  815,277                     
DEFERRED TAX REVENUE 2,679,265                  2,337,974                  
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 15,403,020               13,766,586               

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
LIABILITY RIGHT TO USE ASSET 1,441,029                  1,357,092                  
CMS ADVANCE PAYMENT PAYABLE 6,863,886                  6,863,886                  
LONG TERM LIABILITIES (LTGO BONDS) 45,790,000               45,790,000               
REVENUE BONDS 45,453,321               45,453,321               
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 99,548,236               99,464,299               

EQUITY/FUND BALANCE PERIOD END (16,652,514)              (16,175,686)              

TOTAL LIABILITY + EQUITY/FUND BALANCE 98,298,741               97,055,199               



6

STATMENT OF CASH FLOWS

SOURCE AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS APRIL 2021 MAY 2021

Net Income 3,869,122                  476,827                     
Add (Deduct) items not affecting cash:
  Depreciation expense 255,254                     255,254                     
  (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (297,130)                    301,216                     
  (Increase) decrease in current assets
     Tax Receivable/Other Receivable 1,686,220                  206,024                     
     Inventory (13,752)                      3,029                          
     PrePaid Expenses (43,540)                      (16,822)                      
     Intangible Assets 9,096                          9,096                          
  Increase (decrease) in current liabilities
     Notes and Loans Payable -                              -                              
     Accounts Payable 433,136                     (297,868)                    
     Accrued Payroll & Taxes 75,796                        187,360                     
     Accrued Interest (Bonds) 148,763                     148,763                     
     Other Current Liabilities (27,800)                      (310)                            
     Deferred Stimulus Funds (4,160,197)                (1,291,421)                
     Current Long Term Debt (41,667)                      (41,667)                      
     Deferred Tax Revenue (341,291)                    (341,291)                    
  Other (net) -                              -                              
Net Cash provided by operating activities 1,552,013                  (401,808)                    

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Investment in plant and equipment
     Land -                              -                              
     Buildings (5,621)                        -                              
     Equipment (7,523)                        (8,622)                        
     Right to Use Assets 51,827                        80,952                        
  Net cash used for investing activities 38,682                        72,330                        

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  Change in long-term liabilities (94,266)                      (83,936)                      

Increase (decrease) in cash 1,496,429$               (413,414)$                 

Beginning Cash Balance 32,463,485               33,959,914               

Ending Cash Balance 33,959,914               33,546,500               



Financial 
Dashboards (Revenue & Income)

7



8

Financial 
Dashboards (Expenses)



9

Financial 
Dashboards (Cash)



Productivity Dashboards
(AR/Payor Mix)

10



11

Productivity Dashboards
( Census Visits)



Productivity Dashboards
(Procedures)

12



CARES Funds Use & Reporting

13

Payment Received Period (Payments 
Exceeding $10,000 in Aggregate 
Received)

Deadline 
to Use 
Funds

Reporting 
Time Period

Period 1 From April 10, 2020 to June 30, 2020 June 30, 
2021

July 1 to 
September 
30, 2021

Period 2 From July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
Decemb
er 31, 
2021

January 1 to 
March 31, 
2022

Period 3 From January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 June 30, 
2022

July 1 to 
September 
30, 2022

Period 4 From July 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021
Decemb
er 31, 
2022

January 1 to 
March 31, 
2023

Summary of Reporting Requirements

SVH Will Recognize Remaining Funds in June



EMR UPDATE
Will be able to use CARES funds.  ~1,000,000 Available
Is explicitly listed as an allowable expense. 

Looked at CPSI replacement for Centriq
Similar Support to Centriq
Multiple interfaces are required
Not patient friendly
Some modules are clinically unsafe.

14



EMR UPDATE (Cont)
Reviewed Deals from 3 Facilities for EPIC
Providence 
 2 year waiting
 Rigid structure not customizable
 No Loan/Financing
MultiCare
 2 Year Waiting
 No Critical Access Hospital Experience
 Some Customization
 3.5% Financing
Overlake
 Available in 6-9 months
 Customizable
 2.1M in Loan Forgiveness
 50% Financing at 2%
 Already in ED
 Experience working with Implementation Team

15



May 2021 

Financials Write-Up 

Income Statement Narrative: 

Net patient revenue was 6% below budgeted monthly income for May.  A daily inpatient census of 21.2 
left payments short on the inpatient side by $92,000.   Endoscopy, Lab, Pharmacy, Infusion, and Wound 
were down a combined $104,000.  Clinics were down about $75,000. The favorable revenue variances 
included MRI, CT, and Therapies which were $210,000 better than budget projections. May ED volumes 
increased slightly over April, and ER revenue was right at budget. 

May’s operating loss was $303,000 more than budget. A significant portion of this loss ($150,000) was 
payer mix related included increased Medicaid and Premera patients. The remaining loss was due to the 
decreased revenues mentioned above. 

We recognized $816,000 in PRF funds in May for COVID 19 expenses and lower 2021 revenues. 

Expense Variances  

Salaries Increased 2%.  The District hired clerks for King County Vaccine project, which the FEMA 
contract will reimburse.   Also converted some agency to directly employed staff. 

Professional Fees were $17,672 above budget—Pro fees are still above budget, but total expense 
decreased vs. April due to reduced census and conversion to direct employed for agency staff. 

Repairs were $14,000 above budget. HVAC Maintenance and Security Camera Software. 

Supplies were $42,000 above budget—increased supplies for King County Vaccine Project and the 
increased item expenses.  The pandemic has increased the cost of basic supplies like gloves by 300%. 

Other Expenses were $12,076 above budget. B&O taxes and Dues and Subscriptions payments to 
vendors and postage increased due to letters sent to patients for provider changes.  

Purchased Services were $13,969 above budget—COVID 19 expense and net revenue collection 
increase (Lower AR). 

Balance Sheet Highlights:  

• Assets decrease 
o Cash Down paying AP 
o AR down 

• Current Liabilities Decrease   
o Monthly CMS Advance Payment Recoupment 
o Recognition of CARES Funds 

• Increase in Equity ~$476,000 NI 
o Net Income from CARES recognition 

 
 
 



Cash Flow Statement Highlights: 
 

• Operating Activities: Decrease ~$401,000 
o AP payments 
o Deferred Stimulus recognition 

 
• Investing Activities: Increase ~$72,000  

o Leases and rights to use. 
 

• Financing Activities: Decrease ~$84,000 
o Debt payments.  

 
Total cash decrease ~$413,000 

 

AR Days Goal 55 

• 51.9 Days 
 

Bond Covenants: (Snapshot forecast) 

• Debt Coverage 5.0. requirement 1.20 
• Reserve Requirement is at $3,675,188 as required. 
• Days cash is 111. The bond requirement is 60 



 

 
TO: Carrie Marks and Renée Jensen, CEO 
FROM:   Sandra Stanger 
SUBJECT:  COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION – May 30-June 12, 2021 
DATE:   June 15, 2021 
 

 
EMMA HERRON 
June 1, 2021 – Board Planning with Renee & Kevin 
June 1, 2021 – Medical Committee (no payment/same day meeting) 
June 10, 2021 – Work Study & Board Meeting 
 
DARIEL NORRIS 
June 1, 2021 – Medical Committee 
June 10, 2021 – Work Study & Board Meeting 
 
KEVIN HAUGLIE 
June 1, 2021 – Board Planning with Emma & Renee 
June 2, 2021 – Facilities Committee 
June 7, 2021 – 1:1 with Renee 
June 10, 2021 – Work Study & Board Meeting 
 
DAVID SPEIKERS 
June 10, 2021 – Work Study & Board Meeting 
 
JEN CARTER 
June 2, 2021 – Facilities Committee 
June 2, 2021 – 1:1 with Renee (no payment/same day meeting) 
June 10, 2021 – Work Study & Board Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TOTALS: 
Emma Herron  2 @ $128 = $256 
Dariel Norris              2 @ $128 = $256 
Kevin Hauglie   4 @ $128 = $512 
David Speikers   1 @ $128 = $128   
Jen Carter  2 @ $128 = $256 
 

 
   11 @ $128 = $1,408 

































 

 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Finance Committee  
Minutes 

June 29, 2021 
 
 

Committee Members: 
David Speikers Commissioner, Chair of Finance 
Emma Herron Commissioner, President 
Renee Jensen CEO 
Patrick Ritter CFO 
Karyn Denton COO 
Rachel Thompson, MD CMO 
Jim Baldauf Finance Director 
 

Income Statement Narrative: 
 
Net patient revenue was 6% below budgeted monthly income for May.  A daily inpatient census of 21.2 
left payments short on the inpatient side by $92,000.   Endoscopy, Lab, Pharmacy, Infusion, and Wound 
were down a combined $104,000.  Clinics were down about $75,000. The favorable revenue variances 
included MRI, CT, and Therapies which were $210,000 better than budget projections. May ED volumes 
increased slightly over April, and ER revenue was right at budget. 
 
May’s operating loss was $303,000 more than budget. A significant portion of this loss ($150,000) was 
payer mix related included increased Medicaid and Premera patients. The remaining loss was due to the 
decreased revenues mentioned above. 
 
We recognized $816,000 in PRF funds in May for COVID 19 expenses and lower 2021 revenues. 
 
Expense Variances  
 
Salaries Increased 2%.  The District hired clerks for King County Vaccine project, which the FEMA 
contract will reimburse.   Also converted some agency to directly employed staff. 
 
Professional Fees were $17,672 above budget—Pro fees are still above budget, but total expense 
decreased vs. April due to reduced census and conversion to direct employed for agency staff. 
 
Repairs were $14,000 above budget. HVAC Maintenance and Security Camera Software. 
 
Supplies were $42,000 above budget—increased supplies for King County Vaccine Project and the 
increased item expenses.  The pandemic has increased the cost of basic supplies like gloves by 300%. 
 
Other Expenses were $12,076 above budget. B&O taxes and Dues and Subscriptions payments to 
vendors and postage increased due to letters sent to patients for provider changes.  
 



Purchased Services were $13,969 above budget—COVID 19 expense and net revenue collection 
increase (Lower AR). 
 
Balance Sheet Highlights:  
 

• Assets Decrease 
o Cash Down paying AP 
o AR down 

• Current Liabilities Decrease   
o Monthly CMS Advance Payment Recoupment 
o Recognition of CARES Funds 

• Increase in Equity ~$476,000 NI 
o Net Income from CARES recognition 

 
 
Cash Flow Statement Highlights: 
 

• Operating Activities: Decrease ~$401,000 
o AP payments 
o Deferred Stimulus recognition 

 
• Investing Activities: Increase ~$72,000  

o Leases and rights to use. 
 

• Financing Activities: Decrease ~$84,000 
o Debt payments.  

 
Total cash decrease ~$413,000 

 
 
AR Days Goal 55 

• 51.9 Days 
 

Bond Covenants: (Snapshot forecast) 
• Debt Coverage 5.0. requirement 1.20 
• Reserve Requirement is at $3,675,188 as required. 
• Days cash is 111. The bond requirement is 60 

 
 
NEXT MEETING:  Tuesday, July 27, 2021 – 11:30am-1:00pm – Zoom 

Approved:   

 
 
 



 

 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Quality Steering Committee  
June 17, 2021 

 
Committee Members: 
Jen Carter Commissioner, Chair 
Dariel Norris Commissioner     
Renee Jensen CEO 
Rachel Thompson, MD CMO  
Patrick Ritter CFO 
Karyn Denton COO   
Rachel Weber DON 
 

Agenda: 
 
1. Quality Program Redesign 
2. Quality Reporting 
3. CEO 2021 Quality Data 

Minutes: 
 
Reference Dr. Thompson’s presentation. 
 
Notes: 

• Renamed “Quality Committee” (removed “Improvement”) and defining broader scope than 
improvement alone.  
 

• Have reviewed the over 120 improvement projects in SQSS and designated these as quality assurance 
or performance where appropriate. Approximately 30 remain for our team to review and prioritize. 
We will be looking to align these with our Strategic Plan. 
 

• Dr. Thompson will review hospital patient experience ratings of 44% in Q4 of 2020 to look for more 
details. 
 

• Dr. Thompson will retrieve data for 2020 Safety Zones severity to have prior year in addition to the 
2021 reported today. 

 

NEXT MEETING:  September 16, 2021, 3-5pm 

Approved:   

 


	01 Board Agenda 070821
	02 Consent Agenda 070821
	03 Work Study Minutes 061021
	ALSO PRESENT:

	05 RCW 70.44.060 Powers and Duties
	06 CEO Board Report (July)
	07 Finance Packet (May)
	Finance Committee Presentation 06.29.21
	PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY
	Financial Statements
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Financial �Dashboards (Revenue & Income)
	Financial �Dashboards (Expenses)
	Financial �Dashboards (Cash)
	Productivity Dashboards�(AR/Payor Mix)
	Slide Number 11
	Productivity Dashboards�(Procedures)
	CARES Funds Use & Reporting
	EMR UPDATE
	EMR UPDATE (Cont)

	Financials Write-up (May)
	Commissioners Comp May 30 2021-June 12, 2021
	11 @ $128 = $1,408

	Warrant&Check Register May 2021
	Finance Committee Agenda 06.29.21.pdf
	Finance Committee


	08 Finance Committee Minutes (May)
	Finance Committee

	09 Quality Committee Minutes 061721
	Quality Steering Committee

	04 Regular Board Minutes 061021
	PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY
	Board of Commissioners
	June 10 2021, 6:30 pm
	MINUTES

	ALSO PRESENT:
	A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda as proposed.  M/Speikers  S/Hauglie
	The motion passed by unanimous vote.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	A motion was made and seconded to approve the consent agenda as proposed, which includes approval of minutes.  M/Carter   S/Hauglie
	The motion passed by unanimous vote.
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	1(a). Approval of Warrants, Payroll and Payroll taxes – April 2021.




